
 Agenda

Page 1

Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee

Time and Date
10.00 am on Wednesday, 4th December, 2019

Place
Diamond Room 2 - Council House

Public Business

1. Apologies and Substitutions  

2. Declarations of Interest  

3. Minutes  

(a) To agree the minutes of the previous meeting held on 6th November 
2019  (Pages 3 - 8)

(b) Matters Arising  

4. West Midlands Police - Update on Local Policing  (Pages 9 - 10)

Briefing Note and presentation of Chief Superintendent Mike O’Hara, West 
Midlands Police, who has been invited to the meeting for the consideration of 
this item 

Councillors A S Khan and P Akhtar, Cabinet Member and Deputy Cabinet 
Member for Policing and Equalities have also been invited to attend

5. Coventry Community Safety Plan  (Pages 11 - 30)

Joint briefing note and presentation

Councillors A S Khan and P Akhtar, Cabinet Member and Deputy Cabinet 
Member for Policing and Equalities have been invited to the meeting for the 
consideration of this item

Chief Superintendent Mike O’Hara and Chief Inspector Suraya Latif, West 
Midlands Police have also been invited to attend along with the following 
representatives from the Sub-Groups which support the Coventry Police and 
Crime Board: Joy Adams / Caroline Ryder / Elaine Yates,  Manjeet Pangli, 
Kirsty Baker and Craig Hickin

Public Document Pack



Page 2

6. Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme 2019/2020 and 
Outstanding Issues  (Pages 31 - 36)

Report of the Scrutiny Co-ordinator

7. Any Other Items of Public Business  

Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as a matter 
of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.

Private Business

Nil

Martin Yardley, Deputy Chief Executive (Place), Council House Coventry

Tuesday, 26 November 2019

Notes:1) The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is 
Suzanne Bennett, Democratic Services, Council House, Coventry, 
telephone 7683 3072, alternatively E-mail: 
suzanne.bennett@coventry.gov.uk/liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk

2) Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify 
Suzanne Bennett no later than 9.00 a.m. on the day of the meeting, giving 
their reasons for absence and the name of the Council Member (if any) 
who will be attending the meeting as their substitute.

3) Scrutiny Board Members who have an interest in any report referred to this 
meeting, but who are not Members of this Committee, have been invited to 
notify the Chair by 12 noon on the day before the meeting that they wish to 
speak on a particular item. The Member must indicate to the Chair their 
reason for wishing to speak and the issue(s) they wish to raise.

Membership: Councillors N Akhtar, A Andrews, R Brown (Chair), J Clifford, L Kelly 
(Deputy Chair), J McNicholas, G Ridley, K Sandhu and R Singh

By invitation Councillors P Akhtar and AS Khan

Please note: a hearing loop is available in the committee rooms
If you require a British Sign Language interpreter for this meeting 
OR if you would like this information in another format or 
language please contact us.
Suzanne Bennett/Liz Knight, Governance Services - Telephone: 024 
7697 2299/2644 
E-mail: 
suzanne.bennett@coventry.gov.uk/liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk



– 1 –

Coventry City Council
Minutes of the Meeting of Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee held at 10.00 am on 

Wednesday, 6 November 2019

Present:
Members: Councillor R Brown (Chair)

 
Councillor N Akhtar
Councillor J Clifford
Councillor L Kelly
Councillor J McNicholas
Councillor G Ridley
Councillor K Sandhu
Councillor R Singh

Other Members Present:-   Councillor P Akhtar (Deputy Cabinet Member for Policing and 
Equalities
Councillor G Duggins (Leader of the Council)
Councillor B Gittins (Deputy Cabinet Member for Children and 
Young People)
Councillor P Seaman (Cabinet Member for Children and 
Young People)

Employees (by Directorate):

Place: 

People: 

Others Present:                     

Apologies:

S Bennett, G Holmes
   
L Gaulton, N Hart, K Nelson, G Quinton, C Ryder, R Wilshire 
   
Chief Superintendent M O’Hara
P Green, Headteacher, Lyng Hall
D Woodward, Catch 22
R Bhayat, Positive Youth Foundation

Councillors A Andrews, A S Khan 

Public Business

23. Declarations of Interest 

There were no declarations of  disclosable pecuniary interests.

The Committee noted Councillor L Kelly’s involvement in matters relating to Minute 
26 below in her former role as the Assistant Police and Crime Commissioner.

Page 3

Agenda Item 3a



– 2 –

24. Minutes 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 16 October, 2019 were agreed and signed as 
a true record.

Further to Minute 17 – “City of Culture 2021”, the Committee received an update in 
relation to outstanding actions, including the establishment of a City of Culture 
2021 Members Advisory Panel and visits to other Cities of Culture. 

25. Exclusion of the Press and Public 

RESOLVED that the Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee agrees to exclude the 
press and public under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
relating to Minute 29 below headed ‘Keeping Young People Safe”’, on the 
grounds that the report involve the likely disclosure of information defined 
in Paragraph 7 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as it contains information relating 
to the investigation of a crime and in all circumstances of the case, the 
public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information. 

26. Keeping Young People Safe in Our City 

The Committee considered a Briefing Note on the city-wide approach being taken 
to keep young people safe in our City. Partners in Coventry held a summit to 
consider what could be done locally in January, 2019. It was noted that a further 
summit would be held in 2020.

The Briefing Note covered:-

 The Young Persons Violence Prevention Strategy
 The Public Health Approach
 Identifying Vulnerable Young People
 Projects, activities and partnerships and progress made
 The Police perspective
 Trend data

The Coventry Youth Violence Prevention Partnership Board (CYVPPB) was 
established in June 2019 and includes senior representatives from Policing, Public 
Health, Children’s Services, Adult Services, Education, Probation, City of Culture, 
Faith Groups and Youth Justice.  At its meeting in June 2019, the CYVPPB agreed 
to draft a multi-agency strategy using a public health approach to address the 
issue of youth violence in the City. The high-level Strategy was appended to the 
Briefing Note and was being presented to the Health and Wellbeing Board, the 
Police and Crime Board and both the Adults and Childrens Safeguarding Boards 
for consideration and endorsement.

The Strategy is based on taking a “public health approach” and is modelled on the 
Strategy produced by the West Midlands Violence Reduction Unit (WMVRU). The 
WMVRU has been set up by the West Midlands Police and Crime Commissioner 
as the successor to the West Midlands Violence Prevention Alliance. Supporting 
the CYVPPB are a Project Board and an Operation Group and their further roles 
were detailed in a further appendix to the Briefing Note. The Strategy is a 10 year 

Page 4



– 3 –

Strategy and this emphasises the long-term commitment of the partnership and 
recognises that this issue cannot be resolved without a sustained long-term effort.

The Briefing Note detailed approach and progress against the following six key 
objectives in the Strategy:-

 Building Strong Foundations
 Primary prevention
 Secondary prevention
 Tertiary prevention
 Enforcement and Criminal Justice
 Attitudinal change using effective communication

The Committee noted that even though the strategy is still in draft, a great deal of 
work has already been undertaken to progress the short-term priorities identified, 
details of which were included in the Briefing Note. The West Midlands Police and 
Crime Commissioner recently sent out a call for providers to bid into a fund which 
will provide activities for young people across the West Midlands during October 
half term. Providers were able to bid for up to £5,000 to deliver activities in key 
crime hotspots across the West Midlands and the following three projects were 
successful for Coventry:-

 Positive Youth Foundation and Short Football – Hillfields, Wood End and 
Bell Green

 Empowr-U- Joe Graham, Wood End, Hillfields
 Coventry Boys and Girls Club – City Centre

Extensive activities have already taking place with schools including:-

 Secondary schools have well established Panels led by Head teachers 
which meet 6 weekly and include professionals from the police and other 
relevant agencies to discuss families and incidents where there has been 
an incident of, or threat of, violent crime. 

 Positive Youth Foundation have established a key educational program for 
Secondary school pupils called Staying Safe and they are also working on 
funding an increasing number of mentors who can work directly in schools 
with students who are at risk.

 Violent crime is a key agenda item on Secondary and Primary Heads 
meetings and there is regular information sharing updates about what more 
can be done.

 Workshops have begun to be offered to all schools, led by secondary staff 
to educate then around violent crime directly from ex-gang members.

 There are newly establish Primary Panels, chaired by Heads and including 
the involvement of the Police and Early Help to emulate the existing 
Secondary panels. The Briefing Note outlined work undertaken in this 
regard.

Page 5



– 4 –

 The Magistrates in Schools project is supporting almost all Primary Schools 
with a half day programme around justice and democracy, which also 
tackles elements such as knife crime directly.

Details of the Public Health Approach to Knife Crime was also detailed in the 
Briefing Note. The Partnership Board believes that violence in the City should be 
approached as a public health issue in that it has root causes, it can be treated, 
but most importantly, like a disease, it can be prevented. The following steps to 
build community resilience over the long term by taking a multifaceted prevention 
approach were detailed:-

 Using data and intelligence to understand and identify the scale and 
scope of the problem

 Quantifying the burden at population-level and identifying inequalities 
and risks

 Identifying and focussing on defined populations, who may share 
certain risks

 Seeking evidence of effectiveness to tackle the problem
 Generating both long-term and short-term solutions
 Working with and for communities
 Not being constrained by organisational or professional boundaries 

but seeking out system-wide solution delivered through system 
leadership

 Scaling up small interventions when evidence demonstrates 
successes 

Taking this public health approach, the Briefing Note detailed primary prevention, 
secondary prevention and treatment actions from a range of partners., as well as 
prevention work which begins at the earliest possible stage with future parents. 
Details of work undertaken with Drug and Alcohol Recovery, Mental Health, 
Domestic Abuse Services and the City Council were highlighted. A large 
proportion of prevention is delivered through family hubs, where the delivery of 
early help services are centralised around a building. 

The Briefing Note also covered:-

 Identifying vulnerable young people, demographics and race data, projects, 
activities and partnerships

 The Police Perspective and Trend data
 Police activities which are currently being mapped against the draft strategy 

including:-
o Two university interns who will shortly be joining the Police and will 

assist in researching strategies used elsewhere for tackling violence 
to see if they can be deployed in Coventry

o The Youth Violence Reduction Team have 2 members of staff 
embedded within 4 family hubs

o Police have been in discussion with Trading Standards Colleagues 
about test purchasing knives in local businesses

o The Active Citizen Fund is being used to support initiatives to 
engage communities around this agenda

Page 6



– 5 –

o The Early Intervention Youth Fund and the Strengthening Families 
project has seen approximately 170 young people progress through 
the referral process

o St Giles Trust are delivering a project in Coventry Police Custody 
block for those who are under 25 years and arrested for 
violence/weapons offences

The Committee noted that the key to the successful delivery of the actions plans 
supporting the strategy will be the involvement of young people (under 25) and  
that the Board is currently considering the most appropriate way to involve young 
people across a whole range of ages, experiences and backgrounds.

As well as the Briefing Note, the Committee received a comprehensive 
presentation at the meeting from representatives from West Midlands, Police, the 
Headteacher of Lyng Hall School, Catch 22 and Positive Youth Foundations as 
well as City Council officers from Public Health, Education, and Children Services. 
Further information was circulated in relation to:-

 Police data for crime/trends
 Funding secured from a variety of funding streams
 Trend data for permanent exclusions and supported transfers

The Committee ask questions and sought clarification on a number of issues 
including:-

 The impact resource issues have had on the problem and long term 
solutions in relation to this

 Demographic data
 The link between drug crime and an increase in knife crime and work 

being undertaken in this regard
 Whether a gendered approach is taken in relation to tackling the 

problem
 How duplication is avoided in the multi agency strategy
 Benchmarking data for the 10 year strategy
 Work being undertaken in schools including “social immunisation” in 

relation to providing appropriate information to all young people to 
stop preventable crime involvement

 Data ownership between all the partner organisations
 Work undertaken by volunteers

The Committee also received further confidential information in relation to this 
matter in the private part of the meeting (Minute 29 below refers)

On behalf of the Committee, the Chair, Councillor R Brown, thanked all of those 
present for their contributions to the meeting and commended all of the mutli 
agency work being carried out in this regard.

RESOLVED:-

Page 7



– 6 –

(1) That, in light of the comprehensive and informative information provided, 
the Committee express their reassurance by all of the partnership work 
being undertaken in this regard. 

(2) That further consideration be given to this issue once appropriate data is 
available

(3) That the Committee recommend to the Coventry Youth Violence 
Prevention Partnership Board that:-

a. That the phase “Social Immunisation” in relation to proving 
appropriate information to all young people to stop preventable 
crime involvement be introduced into the Young Persons 
Violence Prevention Strategy

b. That the Strategy also include a gendered approach to 
interventions

27. Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme 2019/2020 and 
Outstanding Issues 

The Committee considered their Work Programme for 2019/20. It was noted that 
an item on Buses would be included on the agenda for the meeting on 5 Febraury, 
2020 and that the items on Hate Crime and Domestic Violence would now be 
considered at the meeting on 25 March, 2020. 

28. Any Other Items of Public Business 

There were no other items of urgent public business.

Private Business

29. Keeping Young People Safe in Our City 

Further to Minute 27 above, the Committee received and discussed confidential 
information in relation to this matter. 

RESOLVED that the content of the information be noted. 

(Meeting closed at 12.30pm)

Page 8



 Briefing note 

To:   Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee                                     Date: 4 December 2019

Subject: West Midlands Police – Update on Local Policing

1 Purpose of the Note
1.1 To inform Members of Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee of the outline of the item 

by West Midlands Police on an update of Local Policing. 
1.2 Chief Superintendent Mike O’Hara will present at the meeting on 4 December 2019.

2 Recommendations
2.1 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee is recommended to:

1) Note the update on Local Policing
2) Identify any recommendations for relevant Cabinet Members

3 Information/Background
3.1 It has been 12 months since Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee last received a 

report on Local Policing issues. This item provides the Committee with an update.
3.2 The focus of the item will be

1) A review of last 12 months from a local policing perspective to include incidents 
of note and the roll-out of new equipment               
2) An overview of performance 
3) Future priorities, challenges, risks and mitigations

3.3 Members will have to opportunity at the meeting to explore the above in more detail 
at the meeting.

Victoria Castree
Scrutiny Co-ordinator
024 7697 1699
Victoria.castree@coventry.gov.uk

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



 Briefing note 

To:       Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee                                       Date: 4th December 2019

Subject: Coventry Community Safety Plan 

1 Purpose of the Note
1.1 Members requested details of the Coventry Community Safety Plan, which was approved 

by the Coventry Police and Crime Board and explains how the partnership will address the 
priorities highlighted in the annual strategic assessment.

2 Recommendations
2.1 Members of the Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee

1) Note the content and actions in the Community Safety Plan designed to address 
community safety issues in the city, and

2) Make recommendations as appropriate to the Cabinet Member (Policing and 
Equalities), who is the Coventry Police and Crime Board (the PCB) chairperson.

3 Information/Background
3.1 Community Safety Partnerships (CSPs) are the statutory body that bring together local 

partners to solve shared issues around: Crime and Disorder, Anti-Social Behaviour, Drug 
and Alcohol misuse, and Reoffending. The CSP in Coventry meets as the Police and Crime 
Board (PCB).

3.2 Each year, CSPs are required to undertake strategic assessments to help to inform their 
priorities. The root causes of crime and disorder are complex and multi-faceted, but local 
partners are well placed to respond and continue to work hard to understand how to make 
real and lasting impacts.

3.3 The strategic assessment is created, on behalf of the CSP, by West Midland Police 
analysts. The document consists and is informed by, both local data, contributions from the 
local CSP members and from a public survey, where members of the public are asked for 
their views on community safety in the city (Appendix 1). 

3.4 Whilst the strategic assessment is looking back at data and events in the previous year, it 
is also a predictive tool and is used to anticipate future issues in the city. This information is 
used by the PCB to set priorities and actions for the partnership as we seek to improve 
community safety in the city, in its widest sense.

4 Police and Crime Board Priorities

4.1 The responsibility for delivering these strategic priorities (see Appendix 2) ultimately lies 
with the PCB, although these are allocated and managed by the sub-groups, which support 
the Board. The chairperson for each sub-group is a PCB member and is answerable to the 
Board for the priorities that fall in their specific areas. Some of the priorities are ‘cross-
cutting’ and collective ownership is taken for these issues. 

4.2 The sub-groups that support the PCB and are responsible for managing, delivering and 
monitoring the actions are summarised below:

 City Tasking: This group covers public place-based issues, safety and reassurance
Page 11

Agenda Item 5



2

 Harm and Abuse Reduction Partnership: This group responds to and seeks to reduce a 
range of vulnerabilities/issues which range from domestic abuse, sexual violence, hate 
crime, modern day slavery etc.

 Reducing Re-Offending Group: Reducing reoffending and the resulting harm, integrated 
offender management and tackling serious and organised crime.

 Prevent: respond to the ideological challenge of terrorism and the threat we face from 
those who promote it; prevent people from being drawn into terrorism and ensure that 
they are given appropriate advice and support; and work with sectors and institutions 
where there are risks of radicalisation that we need to address.

4.3 The PCB meet on a quarterly basis and the document that details performance against the 
qualitative and quantitative is circulated to PCB members. Specific reporting is limited to 
‘exceptions’ i.e. under, or over performance, although PCB members are able to ask 
specific questions relating to any part of the Coventry Community Safety Plan. 

4.4 There is further scrutiny of the plan by the West Midlands Police and Crime Commissioner, 
who has a representative on the Coventry PCB.

NAME: Craig Hickin
JOB TITLE: Head of Environmental Services
DIRECTORATE: Place
PHONE: 024 7697 7003
EMAIL: craig.hickin@coventry.gov.uk

NAME: Suraya Latif
JOB TITLE: Chief Inspector West Midlands Police
EMAIL: s.latif@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

Page 12

mailto:craig.hickin@coventry.gov.uk
mailto:s.latif@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk


Community Safety Partnerships 

Public Survey - Autumn 2018 

Community Safety Partnerships (CSPs) are the statutory body that bring 
together local partners to solve shared issues around:  Crime and Disorder, 

Anti-Social Behaviour, Drug and Alcohol misuse, and
Reoffending.

Each year, Community Safety Partnerships are required to undertake strategic 
assessments to help to inform their priorities. The root causes of crime and 
disorder are complex and multi-faceted – local partners are well placed to 

respond and continue to work hard to understand how to make real and lasting 
impacts. We are interested in hearing from you about how crime and disorder 

presents to you and the issues that you would like prioritised.

This survey should take you no more than 3 minutes to complete.

Q1 Which Local Authority area do you live in? (if you do not live in the area, you can select the 
area you work in)

Birmingham

Coventry

Dudley

Sandwell

Solihull

Walsall

Wolverhampton
I do not live or work in any of these local 
authority areas

Most Important Issue which concerns you in your loc al Area

Q2 From the list below, please select the MOST important issue which concerns you in 
your local area.  (When you click on the buttons below you will be given further options) 

Terrorism

Gang Related Crime

Substance Missuse

Town Centre Safety

Anti-Social Behaviour 
Abuse and exploitation (e.g. Domestic abuse, 
slavery, child sexual exploitation)   

Sexual Offences  

Internet Crime

Fraud

Violence

Traffic and Transport

Crime

Page 13



Q3 You have stated that Terrorism is your most important issue to you, please 
can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing.

Terror Attacks

Counter Terrorism Arrests

Travelling Overseas   

Extremist Speakers

Radicalisation

Other

Q4 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q5 You have stated that Gang related Crime is your most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing.

Drugs Trafficking

Gang Disputes

Exploitation of young people

Violence

Drug Dealing 

Youth Gangs

Other

Q5 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q6 You have stated that Substance Missuse is your most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Long Term Use

Class A (e.g. Heroin, cocaine)

Cannabis 

Psycho Active Substances

Aerosols

Recreational Drugs

Drug dealing

Drugs Trafficking

Alcohol

Drink Driving

Drug Driving

Clubs/Pubs/Nightlife

Other 

Q6 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Page 14



Q7 You have stated that Town Centre Safety is your most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Public Place Violence

Public Demonstrations and Protests

Robberies

Burglary - Business and Community

Making off without payment

Homelessness

Aggressive Begging

Theft from Shops and Stalls

Violence

Substance Missuse

Clubs/Pubs/Nightlife

Hate Crime

Other 

Q7 Please specify 'other' in under ten words:

Q8 You have stated that Anti Social Behaviour is your most important issue to 
you, please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Disorderly Behaviour

Alcohol related Anti Social Behaviour

Youth related Anti Social Behaviour

Neighbour Disputes

Unauthorised Encampments

Community Tensions

Road Rage TT
Distraction Driving (e.g. use of mobile 
phones) TT

Dog Fouling

Littering

Arson

Street Racing TT

Bus Lane Driving TT

Speeding TT

Other 

Q8 Please specify 'other ' in under 10 words:

Q9 You have stated that Abuse and Exploitation (e.g. domestic abuse, slavery, 
child sexual exploitation) is your most important issue to you, please can you 
now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Mental Health

Slavery

Forced Marriages

Organised Immigration Crime

Domestic Abuse

Problematic Landlords

Female Genital Mutilation

Child Sexual Exploitation

Sexual Exploitation

Exploitation of Young People

Honour Based Violence

Trafficking

Hate Crime

Other 

Page 15



Q9 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q10 You have stated that Sexual Offences is your most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Sextortion

Rape and Serious Sexual Offences

Sexual Harassment

Child Sexual Exploitation

Online Grooming

Other 

Q10 Pease specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q11 You have stated that Internet Crime is your most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Phishing and Internet Scams

Malicious Communications (online)

Cyber Bullying

Identity Theft

Revenge Porn

Other 

Q11 Please specify 'other' 

Q12  You have stated that Fraud is your most important issue to you, please can 
you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Identity Theft

Counterfeit Goods

Trading Standards Breaches

Fraud

Online/Cyber Fraud

Problematic Landlords

Phishing Attacks

Door to Door Fraud/Salesman

Other 

Q12 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Page 16



Q13 You have stated that Violence is your most important issue to you, please can 
you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Knife Crime

Gang Violence

Aggressive Begging

Sexual Violence

Gun Crime

Alcohol Involved Violence

Domestic Violence

Night Clubs/Pubs Violence

Youth Violence

Drug Involved Violence

Child Abuse

Other 

Q13 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q14 You have stated that Traffic and Transport is your most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Road Rage

Street Racing

Speeding
Distraction Driving (e.g. use of mobile 
phones)

Road Traffic Collisions

Bus Lane Driving 

Inconsiderate Parking

Other

Q14 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q15 You have stated that Crime is your most important issue to you, please can you 
now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Theft of Vehicle 

Distraction Burglary

Burglary

Theft from Vehicle

Robbery

Theft from the Person

Theft from Shop/Stalls 

Metal Theft

Other

Q15 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Second Most Important Issue which concerns you in y our local Area

Page 17



Q16 From the list below, please select the SECOND most important issue which 
concerns you in your local area.  (When you click on the buttons below you will be given 
further options) 

Terrorism

Gang Related Crime

Substance Missuse

Town Centre Safety

Anti-Social Behaviour 
Abuse and exploitation (e.g. Domestic abuse, 
slavery, child sexual exploitation)   

Sexual Offences  

Internet Crime

Fraud

Violence

Traffic and Transport

Crime

Q17 You have stated that Terrorism is your second most important issue to you, please 
can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing.

Terror Attacks

Counter Terrorism Arrests

Travelling Overseas   

Extremist Speakers

Radicalisation

Other

Q18 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q19 You have stated that Gang related Crime is your second most important issue to 
you, please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing.

Drugs Trafficking

Gang Disputes

Exploitation of young people

Violence

Drug Dealing 

Youth Gangs

Other

Q19 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q20 You have stated that Substance Missuse is your second most important issue to 
you, please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Long Term Use

Class A (e.g. Heroin, cocaine)

Cannabis 

Psycho Active Substances

Aerosols

Recreational Drugs

Drug dealing

Drugs Trafficking

Alcohol

Drink Driving

Drug Driving

Clubs/Pubs/Nightlife

Other 

Page 18



Q20 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q21 You have stated that Town Centre Safety is your second most important issue to you, please can 
you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Public Place Violence

Public Demonstrations and Protests

Robberies

Burglary - Business and Community

Making off without payment

Homelessness

Aggressive Begging

Theft from Shops and Stalls

Violence

Substance Missuse

Clubs/Pubs/Nightlife

Hate Crime

Other 

Q21 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q22 You have stated that Anti Social Behaviour is your second most important issue to 
you, please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Disorderly Behaviour

Alcohol related Anti Social Behaviour

Youth related Anti Social Behaviour

Neighbour Disputes

Unauthorised Encampments

Community Tensions

Road Rage TT
Distraction Driving (e.g. use of mobile 
phones) TT

Dog Fouling

Littering

Arson

Street Racing TT

Bus Lane Driving TT

Speeding TT

Other 

Q22 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q23 You have stated that Abuse and Exploitation (e.g. domestic abuse, slavery, child 
sexual exploitation) is your second most important issue to you, please can you 
now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Mental Health

Slavery

Forced Marriages

Organised Immigration Crime

Domestic Abuse

Problematic Landlords

Female Genital Mutilation

Child Sexual Exploitation

Sexual Exploitation

Exploitation of Young People

Honour Based Violence

Trafficking

Hate Crime

Other Page 19



Q23 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q24 You have stated that Sexual Offences is your second most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Sextortion

Rape and Serious Sexual Offences

Sexual Harassment

Child Sexual Exploitation

Online Grooming

Other 

Q24 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q25 You have stated that Internet Crime is your second most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Phishing and Internet Scams

Malicious Communications (online)

Cyber Bullying

Identity Theft

Revenge Porn

Other 

Q25 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q26  You have stated that Fraud is your second most important issue to you, please can 
you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Identity Theft

Counterfeit Goods

Trading Standards Breaches

Fraud

Online/Cyber Fraud

Problematic Landlords

Phishing Attacks

Door to Door Fraud/Salesman

Other 

Q26 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q27 You have stated that Violence is your second most important issue to you, please 
can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Knife Crime

Gang Violence

Aggressive Begging

Sexual Violence

Gun Crime

Alcohol Involved Violence

Domestic Violence

Night Clubs/Pubs Violence

Youth Violence

Drug Involved Violence

Child Abuse

Other 

Page 20



Q27 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q28 You have stated that Traffic and Transport is your second most important issue to 
you, please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Road Rage

Street Racing

Speeding
Distraction Driving (e.g. use of mobile 
phones)

Road Traffic Collisions

Bus Lane Driving 

Inconsiderate Parking

Other

Q28 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q29 You have stated that Crime is your second most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need 
addressing. 

Theft of Vehicle 

Distraction Burglary

Burglary

Theft from Vehicle

Robbery

Theft from the Person

Theft from Shop/Stalls 

Metal Theft

Other

Q29 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Third Most Important Issue which concerns you in yo ur local Area

Q30 From the list below, please select the THIRD most important issue which concerns 
you in your local area.  (When you click on the buttons below you will be given further options) 

Terrorism

Gang Related Crime

Substance Missuse

Town Centre Safety

Anti-Social Behaviour 
Abuse and exploitation (e.g. Domestic 
abuse, slavery, child sexual exploitation)   

Sexual Offences  

Internet Crime

Fraud

Violence

Traffic and Transport

Crime

Page 21



Q31 You have stated that Terrorism is your third most important issue to you, please can 
you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing.

Terror Attacks

Counter Terrorism Arrests

Travelling Overseas   

Extremist Speakers

Radicalisation

Other

Q32 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q33 You have stated that Gang related Crime is your third most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing.

Drugs Trafficking

Gang Disputes

Exploitation of young people

Violence

Drug Dealing 

Youth Gangs

Other

Q33 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q34 You have stated that Substance Missuse is your third most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Long Term Use

Class A (e.g. Heroin, cocaine)

Cannabis 

Psycho Active Substances

Aerosols

Recreational Drugs

Drug dealing

Drugs Trafficking

Alcohol

Drink Driving

Drug Driving

Clubs/Pubs/Nightlife

Other 

Q34 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Page 22



Q35 You have stated that Town Centre Safety is your third most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Public Place Violence

Public Demonstrations and Protests

Robberies

Burglary - Business and Community

Making off without payment

Homelessness

Aggressive Begging

Theft from Shops and Stalls

Violence

Substance Missuse

Clubs/Pubs/Nightlife

Hate Crime

Other 

Q35 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q36 You have stated that Anti Social Behaviour is your third most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Disorderly Behaviour

Alcohol related Anti Social Behaviour

Youth related Anti Social Behaviour

Neighbour Disputes

Unauthorised Encampments

Community Tensions

Road Rage TT
Distraction Driving (e.g. use of mobile 
phones) TT

Dog Fouling

Littering

Arson

Street Racing TT

Bus Lane Driving TT

Speeding TT

Other 

Q36 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q37 You have stated that Abuse and Exploitation (e.g. domestic abuse, slavery, child 
sexual exploitation) is your third most important issue to you, please can you now 
identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Mental Health

Slavery

Forced Marriages

Organised Immigration Crime

Domestic Abuse

Problematic Landlords

Female Genital Mutilation

Child Sexual Exploitation

Sexual Exploitation

Exploitation of Young People

Honour Based Violence

Trafficking

Hate Crime

Other 

Q37 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Page 23



Q38 You have stated that Sexual Offences is your third most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Sextortion

Rape and Serious Sexual Offences

Sexual Harassment

Child Sexual Exploitation

Online Grooming

Other 

Q38 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q39 You have stated that Internet Crime is your third most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Phishing and Internet Scams

Malicious Communications (online)

Cyber Bullying

Identity Theft

Revenge Porn

Other 

Q39 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words: 

Q40  You have stated that Fraud is your third most important issue to you, please can 
you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Identity Theft

Counterfeit Goods

Trading Standards Breaches

Fraud

Online/Cyber Fraud

Problematic Landlords

Phishing Attacks

Door to Door Fraud/Salesman

Other 

Q40 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q41 You have stated that Violence is your third most important issue to you, please can 
you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Knife Crime

Gang Violence

Aggressive Begging

Sexual Violence

Gun Crime

Alcohol Involved Violence

Domestic Violence

Night Clubs/Pubs Violence

Youth Violence

Drug Involved Violence

Child Abuse

Other 

Q41 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Page 24



Q42 You have stated that Traffic and Transport is your third most important issue to you, 
please can you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Road Rage

Street Racing

Speeding
Distraction Driving (e.g. use of mobile 
phones)

Road Traffic Collisions

Bus Lane Driving 

Inconsiderate Parking

Other

Q42 Please specify 'other' in under 10 words:

Q43 You have stated that Crime is your third most important issue to you, please can 
you now identify the top 3 issues within that you feel need addressing. 

Theft of Vehicle 

Distraction Burglary

Burglary

Theft from Vehicle

Robbery

Theft from the Person

Theft from Shop/Stalls 

Metal Theft

Other

Q43 Please specify 'other '

Q44 Which of the following issues do you have an understanding of?  Use a scale of 1-10 
(1 none at all - 10 expert knowledge) 

Hate crime    

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Q44 Modern slavery    

Q44 Child Sexual Exploitation   

Q44 Radicalisation    

Q44 Cyber crime    

Q44 Female Genital Mutilation   

Q44 County lines   

Q44 Gangs    

Q44 Psychoactive substances   

Q44 Unauthorised Encampments  

Q44 Community Tensions   

Q44 Hidden Crime   

Q44 Honour Based Violence   

Q44 Acquisitive Crime 
Page 25



About You 
Finally for statistical purposes, we would like to ask some questions about you.  It is not possible to 

identify you from the responses that you give to these questions. 

Q45 Are you? 6

Male
Female
Transgender
Prefer not to say

--Click Here--

Q46 How old are you? 6

Under 16 (with parental consent)

16-18
19-24
25-34
35-44
45-54
55-65
65 and over
Prefer not to say

--Click Here--

Q47 Which of the following best describes your 
ethnic background?

6

White/White British
Mixed
Asian/Asian British
Black/Black British
Chinese
Other
Prefer not to say

--Click Here--

Q48 Are you registerd disabled? 6

Yes
No
Prefer not to say

--Click Here--

Q49 Please enter your postcode - 1.this will help us to identify the areas being 
represented and which areas may need more engagement from your Community 
Safety Partnership. No individual responses will be identified in the analysis, and 
your contact details will not passed to 3rd parties.

Page 26



Thank you for completing this survey, your 
comments are appreciated.

It is envisaged that the final priorities will be decided by each Community Safety 
Partnerships by March 2019. 

If you would like to know what the priorities in your area will be or would like to become 
more involved in community safety, please contact the office of the Police and Crime 

Commissioner on:

Telephone: 0121 626 6060
or visit

http://www.westmidlands-pcc.gov.uk/

Please click on 'SUBMIT' to complete.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

1

Please see page 2 onwards for background to items
19th June 2019
Health and Well-being Strategy – consultation
17th July 2019
Introduction to Coventry’s Climate Change Strategy
One Coventry Plan Annual Performance Report 2018-19
Draft Scrutiny Annual Report 2018-19
16th October 2019 (moved from 9th October)
City of Culture 2021
WMCA - Mayors Question time
6th November 2019
"Keeping young people safe in our city"
4th December 2019
Community Safety Partnership Action Plan
West Midlands Police Updated
18th December 2019
Culture Coventry Trust
Coombe Abbey (title to be confirmed)
8th January 2020
St. Michael’s PSPO
Equality Strategy
Friargate Development Progress Update
5th February 2020
Bus provision in Coventry – including plans for City of Culture 2021
LGA peer challenge recommendations
4th March 2020
City Centre South -progress
Welfare Reform Working Together Group – progress report
25th March 2020
Hate Crime Strategy Action Plan
Modernising Domestic Violence Abuse Services and Sexual Violence and Abuse Services
Briefing note updates – not required at a meeting
Prevent Strategy
Emergency Planning and Resilience  - 2021 and climate change
Date to be identified
Improving consultation and engagement with residents
FGM
Outside Bodies
Private Rented Sector
Bus Transport
City of Culture – security arrangements and emergency planning
City of Culture 2021
2020-21
Selective and Additional Licensing
In addition the following dates are “if required” 20th November, 18th December, 22nd January, 
19th February

Last updated 25/11/19

Page 31

Agenda Item 6



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

2

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

19th June 
2019

Health and Well-being 
Strategy – consultation

Consultation on the draft strategy. Possibly to include SB5. Debbie Dawson
Cllr Caan

17th July 
2019

Introduction to Coventry’s 
Climate Change Strategy

An overview of the Council’s position in terms of action to 
address climate change.

Sarah Watson, Andy 
Williams
Cllrs O’Boyle, Caan, 
Hetherton

One Coventry Plan Annual 
Performance Report 2018-
19

The Council Plan, One Coventry, sets out Coventry City 
Council’s vision and priorities for the city. Scrutiny Co-
ordination Committee are asked to consider the Council’s 
performance, identify any issues they may wish to raise to 
Cabinet and identify areas that Scrutiny Co-ordination 
Committee or other Scrutiny Boards may wish to address as 
part of this year’s scrutiny work programme.

Draft Scrutiny Annual 
Report 2018-19

To receive, comment on, and approve, a draft of the Scrutiny 
Annual Report prior to it going to Council. 

Vicky Castree, 
Gennie Holmes

16th October 
2019 (moved 
from 9th 
October) 

City of Culture 2021 To receive an update on plans for 2021, as agreed at the 
meeting on 27/2/19.

Cllr Duggins
Martin Reeves
David Nuttall

WMCA - Mayors Question 
time

Feedback from Mayoral Question time. Cllr Brown and Cllr Kelly

6th 
November 
2019

"Keeping young people 
safe in our city"

To look in more detail about how a partnership approach can 
reduce knife crime and gang culture – 6-month review of the 
Coventry Violence Reduction Board

Liz Gaulton/John 
Gregg/Kirston Nelson/ 
WMP

4th 
December 
2019

Community Safety 
Partnership Action Plan

To look in detail at the action plan for the Community Safety 
Partnership (Helen Kirkman), Kirstie (probation), Meenjit 
Panglie, Craig 

Craig Hickin
Cllr AS Khan

West Midlands Police 
Updated

An update on progress on local policing. Cllr AS Khan
Craig Hickin
Mike O’Hara (WMP)

P
age 32



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

3

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

18th 
December 
2019

Culture Coventry Trust The Council grant the Trust funding. The report will include an 
update on the work of the Trust and future plans

Val Birchall
Cllr T Khan

Coombe Abbey (title to be 
confirmed)

A progress report to cover the commercialisation of Coombe 
Abbey to support the Council’s investment.

Andrew Walster
Cllr AS Khan

8th January 
2020

St. Michael’s PSPO Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee requested a progress report 
in 6 months-time, including data, to monitor the effectiveness of 
the order.

Craig Hickin
Liam Nagel
Cllr AS Khan

Equality Strategy To consider the final outcomes of the consultation on equalities 
priorities for the Council, before it goes to the Cabinet Member.

Jaspal Mann
Cllr AS Khan

Friargate Development 
Progress Update

Referred by SB1 to SCRUCO on 18th April 2018. To look at the 
whole development, including the Station Master Plan and the 
progress of Friargate 2 to include financial information and 
readiness for 2021. Suggestion from member of the public

Adam Hunt/ Richard 
Moon

5th February 
2020

Bus provision in Coventry 
– including plans for City of 
Culture 2021

To look in detail at VFM from levy, Air quality and reducing 
carbon, Plans for City of Culture 2021

Cllr Welsh, Cllr Akhtar, 
Cllr O’Boyle
Colin Knight

LGA peer challenge 
recommendations

Gail Quinton
Joy McLanaghan

4th March 
2020

City Centre South -
progress

To consider progress on the project. Suggestion from member 
of the public

Adam Hunt/ Richard 
Moon

Welfare Reform Working 
Together Group – progress 
report

To hear on the work of the WRWTG and their progress on 
mitigating the impact of welfare reform across the city

Tina Wukics

25th March 
2020

Hate Crime Strategy Action 
Plan 

To look at the detail of the Hate Crime Strategy Action Plan, as 
agreed at SCRUCO on 6th February 2019. 

Craig Hicken 

Modernising Domestic 
Violence Abuse Services 
and Sexual Violence and 
Abuse Services 

Further progress on the contract awarded in 2019. To include 
performance data. 

Cllr AS Khan P
age 33



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

4

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

Briefing 
note 
updates – 
not required 
at a meeting

Prevent Strategy To receive an update on the Prevent Strategy and duties 
associated with it.

Chief Superintendent 
Danny Long
Geoff Thomas

Emergency Planning and 
Resilience  - 2021 and 
climate change

Following the item in October 2017, SCRUCO requested that 
an item on Emergency Planning and Resilience is brought to 
the Board annual to enable them to review the arrangements in 
the city to minimise risks, respond to emergencies, ensure 
effective communication and provide reassurance. 

Michael Enderby
Cllr Duggins

Date to be 
identified

Peer Review Progress 
Monitoring

Following the agreement at Cabinet on the 8th January, it was 
agreed that Scruco would monitor progress on the delivery of 
the actions plan arising from the Peer Review. To brief Cllr 
Brown on action plan first.

Michelle McGinty
Cllr Duggins

Improving consultation and 
engagement with residents

Helen Shankster
Si Chun Lam

FGM Progress report following last year’s report Liz Gaulton
Housing First Refer to SB4
Outside Bodies Scruco can identify which of the Outside Bodies Members are 

appointed to that they have reports from
Adrian West

Private Rented Sector To cover issues raised as part of the One Coventry Plan 
including high rents, fuel poverty and freeing up of student 
homes for local families. Student housing – suggestion from 
member of the public.

Cllr T Khan
Adrian Chowns

Bus Transport To consider the planning, consultation and implementation of 
the changes to the bus routes in Coventry and the impact of 
those changes

Cllr O’Boyle, Cllr Welsh, 
Cllr P Akhtar
Colin Knight

City of Culture – security 
arrangements and 
emergency planning

As requested following their meeting on 16th October, the 
Committee wanted to look at security and emergency planning 
arrangements for the City of Culture 2021

Andy Williams
Cllr Duggins

P
age 34



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

5

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

City of Culture 2021 Following their meeting on the 16th October, the Committee 
requested regular updates on progress

Andy Williams
Cllr Duggins

2020-21 Selective and Additional 
Licensing

Following Scruco’s input into the consultation process, 
Members requested a progress 12 months following 
implementation.

Adrian Chowns
Cllr T Khan

P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a To agree the minutes of the previous meeting held on 6th November 2019
	4 West Midlands Police - Update on Local Policing
	5 Coventry Community Safety Plan
	o5a - Appendix 1
	05b - Appendix 2

	6 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme 2019/2020 and Outstanding Issues

